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MEISSNER TIERNEY
FISHER & NICHOLS

S.C.
ATTORNEYS AT LAW

THE MILWAUKEE CENTER
19™ FLOOR
111 EAST KILBOURN AVENUE
MILWAUKEE, WISCONSIN 53202-6622
TELEFHONE (414) 272-1300
D 2
ENNIS |, FISHER FACSIMILE {(414) 273.8840 ExTENSION | 38

ATTORNEY-AT-Law DLFE@MTFN. COM

June 3, 2005

VIA FACSIMILE (414-431-8625)
AND U.S. MAIL

Mr. G. Davidian
4101 N. Prospect Avenue
Shorewood, W1 53211

Re: Appeal of Decision Denying Addition of a Weblink to Shorewood
Village.com

Dear Mr, Davidian:

I'am in receipt of two (2) communications from you dated June 2, 2005. The first
was addressed to Beth Carey, the Sherewood Library Director, Jeff Hanewall, President of the
Shorewood Library Board, and to each of the other members of the Shorewood Library Board
¢/o of myself. The letter set forth a request for each of the addressees to provide answers to
twenty-nine (29) questions, some of which contain subparts. The second communication
informed me that you believe your written submission to the Shorewood Library Board will
consist of 4,206 files. You do not indicate how many pages are contlained in the files. Your
communication inquires whether the Library Board should pay $0.05 per page for your filing and
whether you should produce one set for the Board or a separate sct for each Board member.

This letter responds to both pieces of correspondence from you. With respect to
the letter containing 29 requests for answers, your prior experience with litigation in the federal
courts has undoubtedly familiarized you with the formalized practice of requesting answers to
written questions, which are called "interrogatories” under the Rules of Civil Procedure, and to
request the production of documents for inspection and copying from opposite parties. You also
have seen the rules which have been adopted by the Board for the appeal process, which do not
contain provisions for obtaining "discovery" from the other side. Furthermore, the Shorewood
Library Board does not have the authority to enforce document production through the issuance
of a subpoena. Neither Ms. Carey nor the member of the Library Board are required to respond
to your 29 enumerated questions. However, your questions will be disseminated to members of
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the Board for their consideration in reviewing the presentations submitted in writing by both
sides and the verbal presentations made at the hearing. There will no be pre-hearing discovery
by either side. '

With respect to the materials which you plan to file with the Library Board in
connection with your appeal, one copy will be sufficient. Each party bears its own costs of
filing materials with the Board for its consideration in this appeal. Thus the Board would expect
that you will pay the cost of the single set of documents which you desire to file as part of your

appeal.
If you have any further questious regarding these subjects, pleasc communicate
them to me.
Ve g
Bermis L. Fisher
Encls.
cc:  Jeff Hanewall (via facsimile)

Beth Carey (via facsimile)



